TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Zoning Board of Adjustment
! ; 9 South Main Street
R Progress with Vision 4 Waynesville, NC 28786

pa (ncorporated 1571 g Phone (828) 456-8647 o Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

George Escaravage (Chairman)
Henry Kidder (Vice-Chair)
Edward Moore

Joshua Morgan

Judi Donovan (alternate)

Development Services
Director
Elizabeth Teague

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
REGULAR MEETING
Town Hall — 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
Tuesday, April 2, 2024, 5:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER:

1. Welcome/Announcements/Introductions

2. By request of applicant, advertised variance request hearing to setback standards, Land
Development Standards Section 2.4.1, on the unaddressed parcel off Cupp Lane in
Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-46-6671), has been cancelled and will be rescheduled
for the next regularly scheduled meeting on May 7, 2024.

3. Adoption of Minutes (as presented or amended) from February 6, 2024

B. BUSINESS:

1. Variance request to the permitted location of an accessory structure, Land Development
Standards Section 4.5.2, on the property at 485 Oakdale Road in Waynesville, NC 28786
(PIN 8615-32-8897).

2. Variance request to allow parking at the principal frontage of the lot, Land Development

Standards Section 9.3, at 1471 Sulphur Springs Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN
8605-74-1259).

C. ADJOURN



£

Page 1 of 3

WAYNESVILLE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

LR Zoning Board of Adjustments
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

George Escaravage, Chairman Development Services
Henry Kidder, Vice-Chairman Director
Robert Hermann Elizabeth Teague

Joshua Morgan

Edward Moore MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS
Judi Donovan (Alternate) Regular Meeting
Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
February 6, 2024

THE WAYNESVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS held a Regular Meeting February 6,
2024, at 5:30 p.m.in the Boardroom of Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. 28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present:
George Escaravage, Chairman
Henry Kidder, Vice Chairman
Robert Herrmann
Judi Donovan (Alternate)

The following members were absent:
Joshua Morgan
Edward Moore

The following Staff were present:
Olga Grooman, Land Use Administrator
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

The following Applicants were present:
Dennis Downy, Cowan Properties LLC, DMS Concepts LLC
Gene Sandlin, Cowan Properties LLC, DMS Concepts LLC

1. Welcome/Announcements

Zoning Board of Adjustments Chairman George Escaravage welcomed everyone and called the meeting
to order at 5:32 p.m.

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
February 6', 2024



3
Page2 of 3

2. Adoption of Minutes (as presented or amended) from September 50 2023,

Chairman Escaravage asked if everyone had reviewed the minutes and stated there were 2 corrections.

A motion was made by Board member Robert Herrman, seconded by Vice Chairman Henry Kidder to
approve the September 5%, 2023, meeting (as amended). The motion carried unanimousiy.

3. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair

Chairman Escaravage tabled the Election till March. When all members are present, There was
discussion in regards to the ZBA quorum, and that there was an absence. Therefore, to approve a
variance, all of the ZBA members present would have to vote in favor. After an explanation from
Attorney Sneed, the applicant agreed to continue with the hearing.

4. Public Hearing Variance request for a reduction in minimum lot size standards, Land
Development Standards Sections 2.4.1, in the Sulphur Springs Neighborhood Residential
District ($S-NR), at 55 Fifth Street, Pin 8§605-76-8086, Waynesville, HC 28786,

Mr. Escaravage asked if anyone had a potential conflict of interest with the Applicant. Mr. Escaravage
stated he knew Mr. Sandlin. Mr. Sandlin worked at his company for two years. Mr. Escaravage felt there
was no conflict of interest. He asked the board if anyone disagreed with his decision, all board members
said no. Ms, Teague clarified by asking if he had any financial interest in this case and asked if he had
discussed this case with either of the applicants. Mr. Escaravage said no.

Chairman Escaravage read the protocols and rules of conduct for the hearing and explained the rules of
standing. Mr. Escaravage asked that anyone prepared to testify in the hearing come forward to be sworn
in. Four people came forward to be sworn in: Applicants Gene Sandlin, Dennis Downey, Olga Grooman,
Land Development Administrator, and Elizabeth Teague, Development Service Director.

M. Escaravage then opened the public hearing at 5:40pm.

Land Use Administrator Olga Grooman presented the staff report for the property at 55 Fifth Street
located in the corporate limits of Waynesville and Sulphur Springs Neighborhood Residential (SS-NR)
zoning district. The property consists of 0.32 acres, with frontage along Fifth Street. It is approximately
188 feet wide along the road frontage. The property has one single-family residence, and it is surrounded
by single-family lots.

The applicants would like to subdivide the property into two (2) lots to build a duplex on one of them.
In Sulphur Springs Neighborhood Residential (SS-NR), the minimum lot size is 1/6 acre, or 0.1666
acres, or 7,230 square feet (LDS 2.4.1). The attached survey shows that if subdivided, both lots would
be 0.160 ac, or approximately 6,970 square feet each. The subdivision would create two (2)
nonconforming lots, with each one 0.007 ac or approximately 305 square feet below the minimum lot
size for this district.

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
February 6%, 2024



4
Page 3 of 3

Ms. Grooman read the Proposed Variance and entered items into evidence.
The Items Entered into Evidence:
o Staff Report

¢ Application with payment

o Agent Authorization form

»  Haywood County GIS maps: property, zoning, neighborhood

» - Google maps: site image

s Survey showing the proposed lot line relocation and site plan

e Public notices

e Town of Waynesville LDS, NC Building and Fire Codes, and NC GS 160D by reference

After the Staff Report the board deliberated, asking questions from staff and the applicants. Vice
Chairman Mr. Kidder asked about the hardship for the variance. The Applicant tried to explain the
hardship and the need for affordable housing.

Mrs. Teague asked to cross examine and asked the applicant.

Applicants: Answer:
1. Is your intent to subdivide the lot? Yes
2. Is your intent to create a new lot to build on? Yes
3. Is your intent to sell the lot? No, owner wants to create long term rentals
4.  Without the subdivision you would not be
able to build a house on this property? Correct
5. With the drawings are you allowing for setbacks Correct
of the current structure and future structures?
6. You're asking for minimal variance needed? Yes

Mr. Kidder asked Ms. Grooman asked the developer other questions regarding the plans to build another
structure.

Mr. Escaravage asked for a motion to close the public hearing.

A motion was made by Board member Robert Herrman, seconded by Vice Chairman Henry Kidder to
close the public hearing at 6:18p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

The board deliberated and discussed the neighborhood’s character. The Applicants decided to
withdrawal their application.

C. ADJOURN

A motion was made by Board Member Robert Herrmann, seconded by Vice Chairman Henry Kidder
to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 pm. The motion carried unanimously.

George Escaravage, Chairman Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

Zoning Board of Adjustmgnt Minutes
Regular Meeting
February 6, 2024



1. Staff Report

Zoning Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Subject: Variance request to the permitted location of an accessory structure, Land Development Standards
Section 4.5.2, on the property at 485 Qakdale Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8615-32-8897).

Applicant: Brian Scott Bacon, 485 Oakdale Road, LLC
Authorized Agent: James W. Kirkpatrick, III, P.A.

Property Owner: 485 Oakdale Road, LLC

Staff Presenter: Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Meeting Date: April 2, 2024

Summary Information:

Application Date: October 9, 2023
Property Location: 485 Oakdale Road, PIN 8615-32-8897
Acreage of the Site: 0.16 acres

Zoning District: Pigeon Street Neighborhood Residential (PS-NR)
Existing Development: Single-family residence

Property Owner: 485 Oakdale Road LLC

Background:

The property at 485 Oakdale Road is located in the corporate limits of Waynesville and within the Pigeon
Street Neighborhood Residential (PS-NR) zoning district. It is across the street from the Ninevah
Neighborhood Residential District (N-NR). The property is the minimum lot size for the District at 0.16
acres, with frontage along Oakdale and a shared private driveway that serves two other lots with single
family homes on them. The property contains a 1300 square foot home and a parking area that comes off
of the shared driveway, and is enclosed by a fence. The property is not in the floodplain or an historic
district, and has a flat topography. The dwelling itself is separated from Oakdale by the fence and oriented
so that the front door faces the shared driveway.

The applicant would like to place a 12° by 7.6” storage shed (91.2 s.f.) at the end of the parking area and
within the yard that is adjacent to Oakdale Road. Technically, this area is considered the front yard of the
building. According to the Land Development Standards (LDS) Section 4.5, accessory structures on single
family lots less than 0.5 acres, must be located in the side or rear yard only. The variance is only requesting
the placement of an accessory storage building on the lot. Other regulations pertaining to accessory
structures would still apply to this request, including:

e asetback 5’ from property lines;

e the provision of adequate parking area off of the street and shared driveway for at least one vehicle
at a minimum dimension of 9° by 187;

e retaining 10% of total lot are in pervious surface; and

¢ compliance with all applicable NC building codes, including placement and anchoring.



Therefore, if the variance to place the shed at this location is granted, the actual dimensions and placement
of the structure would still be subject to the approval of the Development Services Department and its
Building Inspections Division.

The construction of the three houses on the shared driveway was completed in 2022, and was done by a
single developer and then sold separately. The development as a whole, and the individual lots are
compliant with the Town’s LDS, and the dimensional zoning requirements for the zoning district. The
purpose and intent of Pigeon Street Neighborhood Residential district states (£.D§ 2.3.3):

The Pigeon Street Neighborhood District (PS-NR) is a residential community enjoying
proximity to Downtown Waynesville and a strong neighborhood center of ifs own. A mix of
medium to high density residential development will continue to occur in this area which already
has a strong street system. An attractive pedestrian realm will be established as new development
occurs, as will connections between the various neighborhoods in this district and the neighborhood
center. The establishment of such connections and the management of traffic to make the area more
conducive to pedestrians are important considerations as any improvements to Pigeon Street are
made in the future.

The applicant discussed with staff the option of asking Haywood County 911 Property Addressing to
identify the shared driveway as a private road serving three houses. If that were to happen, the location of
the proposed shed could technically be interpreted as being in the side yard of the property. However, the
applicant did not want to disrupt the address of the other two houses served by the shared driveway. The
Town. received a call from 477 Oakdale Road that confirmed that they were concerned about having to
change their address.

Surrounding Land Use/Zoning Patterns:

The subject property is surrounded by single-family lots, that are also all within the Neighborhood
Residential District (Pigeon Street NR on the applicant side of Oakdale, and Ninevah NR on the opposite
side of the street). Many of these properties have similar accessory storage sheds and structures to what is
being proposed, This includes the properties on either side of the subject property at 467 Qakdale and 21
Bamboo Lane, as well as across the street at 518, 504, and 490 Oakdale, in the rear or side yards of the
properties.

Proposed Variance:

The requested variance would permit the property owner to apply for a permit to place a storage building
in what is the front yard of the dwelling. In this case, the “front” yard is actually to the side of the dwelling
as it is oriented to face a shared, private driveway. There also exists a fence between the Oakdale right-of-
way and the yard and parking area. While the application provides a specific shed from Lowe’s that the
applicant would like to have, the specifics of the shed and its placement will be covered in the permitting
process and subject to all other Town standards.

Staff offers the following comments regarding the findings that must be considered by the Zoning Board
of Adjustment (L.DS 15.13, NC GS 160D-705(d)):



a) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the regulation. It is not
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made
of the property.

The house is a 1300 s.f. structure in a lot of the absolute minimum size allowed by zoning, and is oriented
so that the side of the house faces Oakdale. Because of the structure’s orientation, what is technically the
front yard of the dwelling looks like the side yard. Additionally, this yard area is the only location available
for any type of additional storage structure. Ifthe shed is of a footprint and placement that does not interfere
with other Town codes, then the strict application of the regulation would seem to create an un-necessary
hardship.

b) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size,
or topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships
resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may
not be the basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and
appropriate to make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a
person with a disability. '

The hardship created are peculiar to the property in that the layout of the development oriented the three
houses to face what is a shared driveway, but never re-classified the shared driveway as a road. A strict
interpretation of the yard area as a front yard would prevent the owner from using this fenced in arca for
the placement of a small storage building.

¢) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The
act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the
granting of a variance is not a self-created hardship.

The hardship was not created by the current owner of the lot.

d) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the regulation,
such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

The neighborhood residential zoning type established zoning districts that allow for high density and small
single family lots. Even small houses on small lots however, have need of yard space, storage, and parking,
In this case, flexibility for the placement of this particular storage unit would not be detrimental to the spirit,
purpose and intent of the zoning district in that:

o The storage structure would be in the same area as the off-street parking and shielded by a fence
from the Oakdale right-of-way;

¢ The yard area in question is the only location on the lot that a storage building could be placed and
the code expressly provides for accessory structures in all zoning districts;

e The lot is on the corner of Oakdale and a shared right-of-way, and the dwelling is uniquely oriented
toward the shared-driveway, so that the yard in question appears to be on the side of the structure;

e If the lot were addressed differently so that the shared private driveway was considered a private
road, staff would feel comfortable in interpreting the yard as a side yard and permitting the
accessory structure.



Additional Comments:

Ne change in permitted uses may be authorized by variance and sheds are permitted in side and rear yards
on all residential lots,

This variance would pertain exclusively to the lot in question and will need to comply with all Building
Codes and other requirements of the Waynesville ordinances, including but not limited to minimum lot
pervious surface of 10%, a 5’ setback from the property boundary, and the allowance of compliant off-
street parking,

Public Notice:

A public notification sign was posted on the subject property and notice of this Public Hearing was mailed
to owners of the properties within 100 feet of the subject property on February 12, 2024, The Hearing was
advertised in the Mountaineer newspaper on February 18, 2024 and February 25, 2024.

Ttems Entered as Evidence:

Staff Report

Application with payment

Agent Authorization form

Haywood County GIS maps: property, zoning, neighborhood
Site image

Public notices

Town of Waynesville LDS, by reference

Al e



¥
A A{:phcﬁ. o1 with Prm]m'*’
(v & 1)

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street '
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 © Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

‘Variance Request

485 Oakdale Road, Wa)fnesville, MNC 28786
Property Zoning District: Pigeon St Neighborhood Residential
No _

Property Address / L.ocation:

Property PIN: _ 8615-32-8897
Historic Property or District

Flood Zone: No - H
i -ﬂ,————"—--‘_.ﬂ_
Date: _10/09/2023

4850alkdale Road LLC
_ A07-422-4550

Signature of praperty owner of record
. Applicant’s Phone #:

Brian Bacon
12 Bellevue Rd, Treasure Island, FL 33706

Applicant’s Address:
Application nust ust be filed by the property owner or by an agent specifically anthorized by Jhe owner.
hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance from

Applicant’s Name: _

I Brian Bacon

described below.
Applicable Ordinance Section

Ordinance requirement from which relief is sought:
Lowes Wanyesville in the area of the driveway currently considered front yard. Area is enclosed by a

the provisions of the Town of Wayﬁesville Land Development Standards for this property as

_ 452
Allow install of 12' x 7.6" shed installed by

fence and not visable from Qakdale Rd

Variance requested and why (attach additional sheets, maps, or other information as necessary)

See attached statement as well as information from Lowes regarding model of shed and

requested placement. Also, emails showing option to name easement road which I'd prefer to not

disrapt my neighbors by changing their addresses

Applicant’s Signalure:“"fz =TT D JD{ /@ s §




{0

2! z[fs“

Standards of Review for Variances

1. General Variance Requests: The Board of Adjustment shall not grant a variance unless and until it makes all
of the following findings:

a)
b)
(5]

&)

e)
f)
g

That there are unnecessary hardships in the way of carrying out the strict letter of this chapter.

Reserved.

That special conditions and citeumstances exist whichare peculiar to the land, structure or building involved
and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings located in the same land development
distriet.

That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant. The act of
purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance shall
not be regarded as a self-created hardship.

That variance is in harmony with general purpose and intent of chapter and preserves its spirit.

Thal variance is the minimum necessary to alford relief.

That the public safety and welfare have been assured and substantial justice has been done.

2. Floodplain Development Regulation Variance Requests:

2)

b)

c)
d

e)

iil.
iv.

vi.
vii.

viil.

Variances from the standards set forth in this ordinance for flood damage prevention may be granted. The
town must notify the North Carolina Secretary of Crime Control and Public Safety at least thirty (30) days
prior to granting the variance.

Variances shall not be issued within any designated floodway if any increase in flood levels during the base
flood discharge would result or when the variance will make the structure in viclation of other federal, state
or local laws.

Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that the variance is the minimum necessary, considering
the flood hazard, to afford relief.

Variances shall only be issued upon: a showing of good and sufficient cause; a determination that failure to
grant the variance would result in exceptional hardship; and, a determination that the granting of a variance
will not result in increased flood heights, additional threats to public safety, extraordinary public expense,
creale nuisance, cause fraud on or victimization of the public, or conflict with existing laws or ordinances.
In passing upon variances, the Board of Adjustment shall consider all technical evaluations, all relevant
factors, all standards specified in other sections of this chapter and:

The danger that material may be swept onto other lands to the injury of others.

The danger to life and property due to flooding or erosion damage.

The susceptibility of the proposed facility and its contents to flood damage and the effect of such
damage on the individual owner.

The importance of the services provided by the proposed facility to the community.

The availability of alternative locations, not subject to flooding or erosion damage, for the proposed use.
The compatibility of the proposed use with existing and anticipated development.

The relationship of the proposed use to the land development plan and flood damage prevention program
for that area.

Safety of access to the property in times of flood for ordinary and emergency vehicles.

The expected heights, velocity, duration, rate of rise, and sediment transport of the floodwaters and the
cffects of wave action, if applicable, expected at the site.

The costs of providing governmental services during and after flood conditions including maintenance
and repair of public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, electrical and water systems, and streets
and bridges.

3. Additional Conditions:

In granting any variance, the Board of Adjustment may attach such conditions to the approval as it deems necessary
and appropriate to satisfy the purposes and objectives of this ordinance. The board may also attach conditions in order
to reduce or minimize any injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood and to ensure
compliance with other terms of this chapter.



10/9/2023

Town of Waynesville Variance and Development Services
PO Box 100

9 South Main Street

Waynesville, NC 28786

Thank you for your time,

Please let me start with, the request of this variance is because... 1 have no desire to disrupt the life of
the owner of 477 Qakdale Road ahd 481 Oakdale Road that share the same easement road with me,

1 am requesting a variance to allow the install of a 12 x 7.6’ on the right side of the house. This area is
enclosed by a fence, and is not visible by Oakdale Road.

When 485 Oakdale Road was built, prior to me purchasing it, someone in the Town of Waynesville or
Haywood County approved the orientation of the home to be bullt where the “yaal” front yard of the
home Is facing an unhamed easement road and not Qakdale Road.

Due to the fact the unnamed easement road was not hamed, and my property address Is 485 Dakdale
Road, where | park in the two dedicated parking spaces, you are deeming this as my “front yard"”,

{ want to have a 12’ x 7.6 shed professionally installed from Lowe's of Waynesville {per document
enclosed labeled — shed to be instalied) In the area you curre ntly deem as “front yard” that will be
placed, (per the picture enclosed labeled 12° x 7.6’ shed varlance), as you are facing the front of my
home from the easement road, the right rear corner of the home by the far left of the current fence.

(ter email example) Byron Hickox — Land Use Administrator and Dan Weemhoff have already agreed
that, if the easement road is named, | will be allowed to install a 12’ x 7.6 shed, because this will no
Jonget be the “front yard” of my home.

Here is the problem, if 1 go down the path of naming the easement road, which | can, and it will get
approved (per email communications enclosed}, | will disrupt the life of the owners of 477 Oaldale Road
and 481 Oakdale Road.

1t wiil require them to change the address numbers on the side of their house (which are very large and
very prevalent), it will require them to get an entirely new address.

According to the General Variance Request Guidelines on page 2 of the Varlance Request form, Section F
— “The variance is the minimum necessafy 1o afford relief” If this variance is not approved, and | have to
name the easement road, it will provide maximum discomfort to two nelghbors, that | do not want to
inflict on them.

According to the General Variance Request Guidelines on page 2 of the Variance Request form, SectionC
and Section D also apply...



L2

2: 4[5

Section C - “That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or building located in the same
land development district”

Section D — “That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.”

Again, here is my variance request... so | don't have to disrupt the lives of the owners of 477 and 481
Oakdale Road by naming the easement road...

| am requesting a variance to allow the install of a 12’ x 7.6’ on the right side of the house. This area is
enclosed by a fence, and is not visible by Oakdale Road.

Sincerely,
Brian and Kristi Bacon
407-455-4220 — cell

Brianbacon@gmail.com

485 Oakdale Road LLC



e e s b i o e S i e e







/s

2 7€

—::HS'G‘S":;'

R —— -m-.-r::':.r'!-u-»-

Contract

Prepared for:
Brian Bacon
485 Oakdale Rd
Wayneville, North Carolina 28786

Prepared by:

Kimberly Dale
(828)456-9999
kimberly.j.dale@lowes.com

Stare 470 LOWE_S OF WAYNESVILLE_ NC - Contract - 1238228 - Page 1 of 33



{6

Soho 12x7.6 2: ¢ / IS

Location chosen for shed is: right side of house, Near fence corner with 3it clearance. Shed to be parallel
with the house so roof lines will match

{our installer will verify again prior to build) 3t or more clearance needed all around from any wall, fence,
structure)

Location from Street View of Home:right side

Series of shed: Soho

Size of shed: 12x7.6

What is included:

Style: Modern

Madel: Scho

Dimensions: 12 X 7.6

Shingla Colors: Black

Shingle Bundle: 5
Dimensional shingles included

Felt and Drlp edge: included
Flooring upgrade included; Pro grade floor with 12" on center pressure treated floor jolsts with Pressure

treated 4x4 runners

Paint Upgrada: Yes

Body Paint Color: Custam Color

Custom Body Paint Color Number: SW-6990 Caviar: to be painted on trim as well as body of shed

Door Paint Color: Custom Color Paint Color Number: SW-6132 Relic Bronze: to be painted on doors only
Earth Anchors: Earth Anchors - 4

Warranty: 5 Year Lahor, 15 Year Material

Add on's purchased: (detailed info for each item, if not represented below- add to this verbiage)
If paint Is purchased as an option (if not In the configurator), then please include this..,
The colors of the shed chosen are:

SW-B990 Caviar on body and trim SW-61.32 Relic Bronze on doors

If you paid to have a specific color to color match outside of the offered, make sure to pick color and return
this info to the builder so as not to delay installation.

Shed shingle type and color chosen:
Biack architectural shingles

important noticas:
Permit requirements vaty in sach municipality.

#Your provider shoult contact you within the next 72 Business hours to canfirm if permit or other items
may he needed bhasad on code requirements.

#|nstallation doesn't include the cast of the parmit or any other ancillary permits required by the

Store 470 LOWE_8 OF WAYNESVILLE_ NG ~ Gontract ~ 1238220 - Page 3 of 33



L7
2: 94(%

| Job Photos

Store 470 LOWE, S OF WAYNESVILLE _ NG ~ Contrgct - 1238220 - Pago 6 of 33



(g
5 JoA Ik .

Store 470 LOWE_S OF WAYNESVILLE_ NG - Gonltraot - 1236220 - Page 7 of 33



19
20l €

Upyrated Option:
+ 33 1R Prostiuct
v 12" on-center Imming

Btandord Spthant

« 50088
" an-canler fromlng

s T b . a

Py Flasi} " h
!l-li‘ EE R LN ER A LR T -ul w ll meunl‘lwy-wgrnu|r\l»'-rrnuura,3‘
+ ADibs/SqFt Load éopacily « B2bs/Snftload capacity

v [nseck Reststanl

ey

ndsk et

Store 470 LOWE_S OF WAYNESVILLE NG - Contract - 1238229 - Page 8 of 33



B

1zdif ¥

"
.

2

W= |duns9eaE /849, 6888 | ¥68 L. L:-Bswi=|duns® /52 159/ 98| YOVE8LL E.mmsu_n_E_mmE_mmEmSSvmmtvu.ummfguu_EE_mo_w__mucemwm,mauam_émmmmFqmmmoﬁ__&eé_mEEou.o_moum.__mEﬁaE

9g8/8Z ON ‘sjliassufepq | gLi elng ‘Jeaiis UielN YINCS 6

IN ‘O[[IASIUABAA JO UMO],

JI0JRIISTUTMIPY 3S() PueT | Xoyo1H uctig

uoilg

“paasoi1d 01 o¥I] P[NOM NOA MO MOTD] AU 7]

"0€ PUE 67 A[SI] ISOW IOQUINT TIAS PUEB

PPO UB 9q P[NOM SSWIOY JB2I 0M] Y] 1Y} pue 95uel 91-QT Y} Ul JoqUINU USAS UB 9q PINOA. SSIIPPE INOA et} SI 2JBUINS STH

*98ueTo A[S)UIFop PINOM SISQUINU SSIIPPE

o911 ‘peoy] 3[EP3RQ JO PeAISUl ABMIALID oY) WO PISSOIPPE dIe SaSnOY 331Y) U} pue pauleu s ABMIATIP 213 JI ‘1R PIES
ol ‘AemoAnp moA Surmeu Jo Ajiqssod a3 SurpreSal ‘10JeuIpIo0)) SSAIPPY AJuno) poomAeH JOUTILdA) Te( A ayods |

Wd 91:2 32 €202 'G 10 'NyL

<wooiewb@uosequengs UOJEG UBLY

‘uelg

<Wwoo'|ilewb@uodequenqs uojeq ueuq ol
<A0B auBjjIASBUABMEIXOYNDIYG> XONIIH UolAg

Buissasppy - |IBWD)

sabessall ¢

Buissalippy

o
]

WY 25:6 "e2/6/01



g - U=dUISPSSE/eve 6886 L P8 LI BSu=dISD 10 ) 00I98Y L POFERLL L DSI=IdUISR G | 5O/ 9RY L YTERLL L-pEa=pAauLed R Ie=LIEss P =MOINGZ 692 FEBE0=IL/0M Bt/ Sib00D R sapy

= LT IGO0 ‘Aepsang, Jo SUI{pLap [ENIIQNS 2 [IIM 4/, IUISACN ‘Sepsen], Uo Py 2q plnoM Sunesw
~ IoqUESAON 21], “SuIect o1 JO 18P o1 01 I01Id Sess S} SWIPESp [BRITIQRS € YIM “THUOT Foss Jo Awpsonj 18I U3 HO
S3eow JRTmSHlpY Jo preog Suuoy oY, O[[IASSHARM JO UMO], 0} sjqeled opwu JoeTo I0 [SEO ‘0(°00E$ ST 9o uoneordde og L,

1pd"620202%8lINSBURBMOZ%ISenber0Z %80 uLe//SSIY
-auijuI/seneep/saus/Ach ousiiAsouABM MMM//.sANY  ET] ST 18 POPEOTIMOP 9G TES SOTELIRA € 10} noneondds oy,

weLg

<ULoY' iIBuB@L0oBqUELI]> U00BE USRS 1OL

Nd 00°€ 1B £20Z "G 100 "ML <AQBoUSASSUABMBIXONOIUG> XOMHOIH UoIAg

[usppr pe) DoY)

BI0IM <AOB-DUS|ASSUABMEDXONSIG> XOMOHH UCIAG “Nid 8L:Z 18 ‘€202 'S 190 Uo

suoydl A ol juss

SIIBM | S12UM Ul paUs ZL X g} e Ind o Ajiqeayby o 1o] Bujpedde noqge of | op MOl AEIULDS] B 10 9SNIE0S] SSNA} S9SNoY
oAy Jelfo s diusy o) Dugpan Jou We | "sesselphe sy} 1o stuel 2y SuiBueis noypm peys sbeioys g1 X g} & ul Bumnd 1o 55UE1da0oB/a0UBIBA B YOaS O] JUEM |

. . <AOBoUSjIASSUARMNEIXONIR|G> XONNH Uoiig of
Wd 68218 £20Z "G00 NUL <tios ewdBuosequeldgs Uooeg UBUS

-omp Aue 1B suodue AQ mOmar pue 1Snbar o1 190fgns a2 tons Se P2 pI0soT onand
TETPISIOD 26 ARTT 3 0} osmodser UE 70 {§)afessot iR SRS AT 5U oM SR 0JAIsT SISTIYoae A6 PER 25285 IR0 STUOROSE ST} SPIosvyl ofqnd “ZET 1deq) semms [RO00D SURAIED THON OF Frensimg

nod-ousjjiassulem mmin | AOB susjliAsaui2MmDINONDIYY

(3) 9p6c-reL-8T8 | (O} TOFO-TSH8T8
BUISS2IpPY - [[EWS) WV 257 ‘SZE0L



5

1'{1[{:‘

=

g8 rw=dwSPess/eyo/6888 e L-Bs SIS G, 15998Y LEObERL2 L -Baw=ldiusp 262 1682987 | FOVERLLLIFRR =Pl e=oEesId=MalngZ 60T L PEBS0=IE0M/FRALaDS jB005" fEwy/rsd

[usppi 26et paono]

“auty £uE 12 sucdoe Aq meiasr pue 18INbII 01 102fns SX8 Yons 58 puoe prosat orjgud
PAspsuoo aq A ) O3 ssuodsed Ut uss (S)oSessa Jrew SNI0RIR)Y AR SB [|[9A SB ‘03] Susunpye Kuz pue a5esssus prews SMOTSSES SUR “SPI0ISY SN Qi ‘ZEL Sidey)) SRS (219D BUOSE]) HWON, 0} JERsSM

aroBrousAseuieM MMM | AcB ous]iIASSUARMEIXO DU
(D) 9pee-veL-8T8 | (O} T0¥0-TSH-8T8

98/8Z ON ‘©fiassulzgg | QL1 83N 18948 Ul YINOS &
K] O[[IASITABA JO TAMO],

10JBISIOEPY 980 PURT] | X001 HoIdyg

ToIAg

‘suonsenb Aue saey NOA JI AMOUN SUE 39T

VAEL'GL AVSLHO 1SIAVIVXAY 00D Ld=P[ePou,SesUEUIpIC |0 8pod/SSpoofajllassuiemou
f EOO.&UOOMEJE.EEDE \uwgﬂ__ﬂ NUT] ST 12 PoMSTA 3G TUBD QHQ@QQOHQ SomeLIRA 21) INode TCHRTHOTUL [RUCHIpPY
Bussauppy - U Ny 256 '€2/8I0L



PAYMENT SUMMARY RECEIPT

" TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
16 S MAIN ST

DATE: 01/09/24 CUSTOMER#:
TIME: 14:33:33
CLERK: 2044ecou

RECPT#: 3002209 PREV BAL:
TP/YR: P/2024 AMT PAID:
BILL: 3002209 ADJISTMNT:
EFF DT: 01/03/24 BAL DUE:
Misc Cash Receipts

————————————————— TOTALS === m=mm e
PRINCIPAL PAID: 300,00
INTEREST PAID: .00
ADJUSTMENTS: .00
DISC TAKEN: .00
AMT TENDERED: 300.00
AMT APPLIED: 300.00
CHANGE : .00
PAID BY: Cowan Pros Vvariance

PAYMENT METH: CHECK
PAYMENT REF: 1402

TOT PREV BAL DUE: 300.00
TOT BAL DUE NOW : .00

- a'S/lg
A ppl ek Rewiept



Z4

& Ae&u‘f f-‘f*LM 1"-L°“l

AUTHORIZATION FOR AGENT TO
APPEAR BEFORE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD,
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, OR BOARD OF ALDERMEN

The undersigned Owner or Party with a contract or option to purchase that real property
located at 485 Oakdale Rd.. Wsvaesvi in Waynesville or the ET area of
Waynesville, North Carolina, has submitted an application which is to be heard in a proceeding
by Board(s) of the Town of Waynesville, North Carolina. I hereby authorize the following
named individual to present my application and case, as my agent at such hearings.

Name of Authorized Agent:__James W. Kirkpatrick, TTI

Title and Company: _Attorney - James Weaver Kirkpatrick, ITI, P.A.

‘‘addigss: ~37 Bramper. Avenue, Waynesviile, NC 38786

Phone and email: _ 828&452-0801 kirk@iwklaw.net

This authorization shall be good through the completion of the project for which the
zoning text or map amendment, special use permit, subdivision, variance or appeal, or other
Town approval is requested, or until revoked in writing. The Town of Waynesville may rely on
this authorization until it is given notice of the revocation of this authorization or of a change of
property ownership takes place.

This the !9/ day of __January .20 24

Owmer or Party with Contractual Interest in Property:

%/, akda oad, 11C/Brian Scott Bacon - Manage
) A 7 Address and phone number:
ﬁ()&"/ 485 Oakdale Road

Waynesville, NG 28786

727-313-5286




*sdeww esay) uo PaUIBJUOD LD BWIOJUI By) Joj Alljigisuodsal

1e63] ou awnsse Japinoad 83sqam ay) pue Alunod poomAey “sdew

8S5LJ) L0 pauejuod UoReULIo jul AUE JO UOREDYLRA 10} PAjJNSUCd ‘
a0 pinoys s92.nos uopewJoju) Aewpd ajgnd pauohuewesoe oy
18U payfou AGEIRY 2B EYS SN} S0 SITSN “ERp pue spiooal xignd EFFELZE G192 s
Jayio pue siejd ‘spaap papJodal warj pajdwiod ale pue uoijopsun &

S|y} UM punoj Asadoud |eai Jo Aojuaau] ay woy paledasd

82 fay | "sABAINs jou 8Je B}is SIU) Uo sdelw sy ew(eesia

20z ‘6z Menigad
199} G = Uyoul |
[ S

£e0c/8e/L 191k °2|esg
005°LBES 1901 9]eg
00S‘ZLE$ :enjep passassy
0% :anjep palajeq
005'2Le$ :an|ep 19MIe
00c's6L$  :enjep Buipjing
00Z'61$ :anjep puet
uoljewojuf anjep aj|s
slinsaukep Jo umaoy :diysumoy
910 :abealoy |elo]
2eoc aling desi
08z1L iealy pojeay

ad IVaxvo S8y

ONITIIAMA

uoljEWLIOLU| B)US

ev6/1 601
688/260L 49 PPV

0L6/L60L 4oy |eBa

/688-¢€-5198 NId
uoljewlojuj Juno22y

10Z1-904E€ 14 'SI FUNSYIL
¥a InA3TI3g 2L
OTTON V 0171 ¥ 3TVAMVO S8y
\ P u.Q 1 V m.,..:m_‘.nm.m.gw < . £ e | NG :
j&ﬂ?ﬂq 10| pPaday] A L gt A 2o50192
“Treinoz sy vy $19 Yy




¥20Z ‘6¢ Aeniged

SN

B =) ot S SR A1

LLE1 2

Ajunon poomAeH




7\
o

“sdeW BSal) UD PAUIBIUOD UOT BLLIOJUL BU) Joj Ajijiqisucdsal
|E69| ou awnsse Japiaosd 3sgem syl pue Alunod poomAeH “sdew
2S8Y} LU0 PaUIRILIOD LIOfeLLo ju) AUE JO LUOEJYLIRA 10} p3)|NSUod
aq pinoys $a2.nas uonewoju] Arewd aygnd pauon UaLwa.o e By}
1eY] pannou Agalay e 21S SIY} 0 SISS “Elep puUe spiooal ojjgnd
Jayio pue siejd 'spaap pepJodal waiy pa)dwos ae pue uojopsun
siy} uiyim punoyj Aliedo.d |eed Jo Alojusaul ey woy pasedad
aJe Asy] "sfaainsjou ase a)is SIy) uo sdew ay] ewiepsig

20z ‘6¢ Menige
199} 00} = youl |
e

€eoe/eel/L :91eQ 2|eg

00S°L6E$ ‘@dUd 9jeg

00S'2LE$ :enjep passassy

0% ranjep paJajag

00s'2Lzs -OnjeA JoNIe|N

00E‘E6LS :anjep Buipjing

00Z'6L$ -eanjep pue’
uoljewlojuj anjep a3is

a||nSBUABAA 1O UMD ;diysumog
9.0 :abealoy |eljOL

2202 3ling Jea)
08z realy pajeay

ad 3vaMvOo S8y
ONITTIMA

uonewJaojuj aNg

EV6/1 601
688/260). 4°d PPY

016/160L 48y jeba

1688-2€-G198  ‘NId
uonewLlojuf Junoddy

L0Z1-904E€ 14 "SI IHNSVYIHL
Ha 3Ina31n3gcl
OTTON V 27171 dd 3IvANVO0 S8¥

104 1loday

BL19-E5C193

Ci70-C0G)
HAlD el

SREF

ol et 6]

19g)]




hoadey Jerydly [

800 S¢E00

__|._|__|I|..|_I_|_ 303\ r\a
;| ¥0°0 200 .*“ “UUU( '
00¥'2:L #202 ‘6g Aenigad




£, Sl T \&

2—4‘

View from Oakdale Street with
Notification sign

View from Shared Driveway into
yard.




E

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE & Pobve obiie

' : (p. 1 ot o)
WAYNESVILLE Developmenpt OSgr;il?gg Department ¥
North Carolina
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

O

Progress with Vision

March 12, 2024

Town of Waynesville Board of Adjustment
NOTICE OF VARIANCE HEARING

The meeting of the Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment scheduled for March 5, 2024,
has been canceled due to lack of a quorum. Therefore, the Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a
public hearing on Tuesday, April 2, 2024 at 5:30 pm in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9
South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a variance request to the permitted location of an
accessory structure, Land Development Standards Section 4.5.2, on the property at 485 Oakdale Road
in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8615-32-8897):

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 456-2004, email:
cteague(@waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




485 OAKDALE RD LLC A NC LLC
12 BELLEVUE DR
TREASURE IS, FL 33706

HORNER, JOSHUA THOMAS
HORNER, AMANDA CLARK
477 OAKDALE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

THIBODEAUX, JAMIE D
21 BAMBOO LN
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

WILLIAMS, LAURA/TR
NORMAN C PUTNAM JR LIVING TRUST
119 MISTLETOE RDG
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MEDFORD, SHEILA ANN PUTNAM
MULL, RODNEY DALE
PO BOX 1018
ELLUAY, GA 30540

MESSER, CHARLES W
63 BRIDGETT DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

ARCONTI, BART
WROTEN, CHARLENE
389 STONEHOUSE DR

SEVERNA PARK, MD 21146

RIOS, JORGE G
MUNOZ, ROCIO D
37 BAMBOO LN
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

HUSTON, RUTHIE ELAINE/LT
MULL, RODNEY DALE
PO BOX 391
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

WILLIAMS, LAURA/TR
NORMAN C PUTNAM JR LIVING TRUST
119 MISTLETOE RDG
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

G. (2.04) >

JONES, WILLIE JEAN/TR
NED & WILLIE JEAN JONES TRUST
81 JONES DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

RIOS, JORGE GALVAN
MUNOZ, HILDA GUADALUPE RIOS
367 OAKDALE RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

SUTTON, JANET HEIRS
KING, YYONNE SUTTON
19JJLN
HENDERSONVILLE, NC 28792

GILLETT, RONALD S
GILLETT, BOBBIE J
PO BOX 1463
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE & (2 %)

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 « Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILLE

! North Carolina

Progress with Vision

FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MOUNTAINEER: March 17t and March 24% (Sunday) editions

Date: March 12, 2024
Contact: Olga Grooman, (828) 356-1172

Notice of Three (3) Public Hearings
Town of Waynesville Board of Adjustment

The Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold three (3) public hearings on
Tuesday, April 2, 2024 at 5:30 pm in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street,
Waynesville, NC, to consider:

1. A variance request to allow parking at the principal frontage of the lot, Land Development
Standards Section 9.3, at 1471 Sulphur Springs Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-
74-1259).

2. A variance request to setback standards, Land Development Standards Section 2.4.1, on the
unaddressed parcel off Cupp Lane in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-46-6671).

3. A variance request to the permitted location of an accessory structure, Land Development
Standards Section 4.5.2, on the property at 485 Oakdale Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN
8615-32-8897).

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 356-1172, email:
ogrooman(waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




4
1f

Property Posted on 3-14-24




Zoning Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Subject: Variance request to allow parking at the principal frontage of the lot, Land
Development Standards (LDS) Section 9.3, and variance to maximum setback,
LDS Section 2.4.2 '

Applicant; Kalon Stiggins (owner of the Root and Branch Property LLC)
Property OQwner: Root and Branch Property LLC ANCLLC

Staff Presenter: Olga Grooman, Land Use Administrator

Meeting Date: April 2, 2024

Summary Information:

Application Date: February 15, 2024

Property Location: Unaddressed parcel off Sulphur Springs Rd (PIN 8605-74-1259)
Acreage of the Site: 1.12 acres

Zoning District: Hazelwood Business District (H-BD)

Existing Development: Vacant lot

Background:

The subject 1.12- acre property is located off Sulphur Springs Road in Waynesville. The lot is currently
vacant. The two houses that existed there were in a dilapidated state and were demolished in October 2023.
The parking for both houses was at the front of the lot with the driveways connecting to Sulphur Springs
Road, as still shown on the Haywood County GIS.

The Planning Board held the public hearing for the townhome development (major site plan) on this lot on
March 18, 2024, The project would create 2 two-story buildings. Each building will have 4 attached
townhomes with separate entrances from the street. All units will face Sulphur Springs Road. The Planning
Board found that the proposed site plan was consistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan and
that it was reasonable and in the public interest. The board unanimously approved the project, contingent
on two variances; parking lot location and front/street-side setbacks.

Currently, LDS section 9.3 (attached) does not allow parking at the principal frontage for townhomes,
apartments, commercial, or any mixed-use buildings in Hazelwood Business District. For these types of
developments, the parking is only allowed in the side and rear yards, However, all businesses surrounding
the propetty have front parking (see attached map). Additionally, the rear side of the subject property is in
the floodway which makes development within it extremely hard, expensive, if not impossible. The
applicant wants to develop the property and is requesting a variance from LDS section 9.3 to allow parking
at the principal frontage of the lot, which will be off Sulphur Springs Road.

The location of the parking at the front of the lot triggers another variance- a variance to a maximum front
and street-side setback allowed in H-BD, District’s front and street-side setbacks are 0 (min) -10 ft (max),
side setback from adjacent lot is 0 ft, and rear setback is 20 ft. The setbacks between the buildings are 0 per
LDS and a minimum of 6 fi between overhangs by the NC Residential Building Code.

The proposed setbacks are at least 50+ ft to the rear property line and 23 ft between the buildings, which
are compliant. As for the front and street-side setbacks, the developer is asking for a variance to
accommodate parking in the front and stay away from the floodway and comply with stream buffer



requirements. Because of that, the buildings will need to be set further than the maximum setback of 10 ft
at the front and street-side adjacent to Elysinia Avenue..

Surrounding Land Use / Zoning Patterns:

The property is located at the intersection of Sulphur Springs Road and Elysinia Avenue. It is surrounded
by gas station (across), offices, retail businesses, and professional services buildings on all sides.

The property lies within Hazelwood Business District (H-BD), and it is adjacent to Hazelwood Urban
Residential District (H~-UR) at the northeastern corner (map attached). Both are Mixed-Use / Non-
Residential districts. LDS section 2.3.6 specifies that in Hazelwood Business District, “a broad mixture of
uses is permitied however, development in the future must be sensitive in design and provide for a high
level of pedestrian safety and comfort” In the application materials, Mr. Stiggins states that “placing the
buildings directly at street front at this location would be undesirable, due to proximity of the stop light,
the traffic, and the gas station across the street.”

As mentioned above, the back side of the property is also in the floodway. Floodway is an environmentally
sensitive area reserved to store flood waters. Any development (including a parking area) in the floodway
is subject to a no-rise engincered study that must show that the proposed change will not increase the
elevation of the floodwaters, Construction in the floodway is highly regulated, very expensive, and often is
not even be possible depending on the result of the no-rise study (LDS 12.3). This environmental condition
makes development options for the property extremely limited if parking is not allowed at the front.

Proposed Variance:

The requested variances would allow the parking at the at the principal frontage of the lot for the townhome
development and allow the buildings to be set further back from the streets. Staff offers the following
comments regarding the findings that must be considered by the Zoning Board of Adjustment (LDS 15,13,
NC GS 160D-705(d)):

a) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the regulation. Tt is not
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made
of the property.

The project is an infill development. The property is surrounded by the businesses with their parking lots
at the front. The surrounding uses include a gas station directly across, offices, retail, professional services,
credit union, and mini storages. The two houses that previously existed on the subject property also had
parking arcas at the principal front and were further than 10 ft away from the front and street-side property
lines.

b) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size,
or topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships
resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may
not be the basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and
appropriate to make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a
person with a disability.

Richland Creek flows along the back side of the property. The rear yard of the property is in the floodway
area which should be reserved to perform its natural function- to store flood waters, LDS 12.3 4. F explains:



36

“The floodways and non-encroachment areas are extremely hazardous areas due fo the velocity of
floodwaters that have erosion potential and carry debris and potential projectiles.”

There is also a creek on the street-side adjacent to Elysinia Avenue (see application materials image). The
developer is required to have a 25-ft buffer from it.

- 'ie) The hardship did ot result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The

act of purchasing property with knowledge that civcumstances exist that may justify the
granting of a variance is not a seif-created hardship.

As explained above, the property has environmentally sensitive and potentially dangerous areas. It would
bemuch safer for any development to stay away from them, Not allowing parking at the principal frontage
also extremely limits the use of the property because townhomes, apartments, commercial, or any mixed-

use buildings in Hazelwood Business District can only have side and rear yard parking, Since the parking

is proposed at the front, the buildings need to be moved back from the streets.

*.+d) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and inteut of the regulation,

such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

In the application materials, the applicant states his intent to preserve a natural buffer to the creek, have an
opportunity to create back yards for a residential development, and thus create nicer living conditions for
potential residents.

Additional Comments:

No change in permitted uses may be authorized by variance. Appropriate conditions may be imposed on
any variance, provided that the conditions are reasonably related to the variance (LDS 15.13).

Public Notice:

On March 12, 2024, the notices of this public hearing were mailed to the owners within 100 feet of the
subject property. On March 14, 2024 a public notification sign was posted on property. The Mountaineer
newspaper notice was published on March 17" and March 24%, 2024,

Ttems Entered as Evidence:

Staff report

Application materials

Site plan and building elevations (as approved by the Planning Board)
DS section 9.3

Maps: property, zoning, flood

Property street view

Public Notices

AN il s



37

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street

Waynesville, NC 28786 App]ication
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492

www.waynesvillenc.gov Materials

1o0f5

Variance Request

Property Address / Location:
Property PIN: ¥e0S = F4 /287 property Zoning District: [fazelifosd  Boshess
Flood Zone; [ %wf Gfﬁ-;{ ; oo J /0  Historic Property or District: /l/l /,,4

Signature of property owner of record: %_ﬁ Date: Z,// S; / 14

kﬁt‘am S hs
Applicant’s Name: Eﬁgk iﬂ[ @ﬂcﬂ {Em'tg,«ﬁ‘eApplicam’s Phone #: «{-‘7‘,03 o & \S’7‘. Y / &F

Applicant’s Address: P.O. B /008 t#’thW?/e A T8F ?é

Application must be filed by the property owner of by an agent specifically authorized by the owner.

N\ i
kﬂ,{oa S‘)ll“[ kS 3 , hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance from
ﬂle provisions of the Town of Wayneswlle Land Development Standards for this property as described
below.

Applicable Ordinance Section: ? 3

Ordinance requirement from which relief is sought: Tom LD‘MJ‘ 7}1 )[4.‘3 4’('57{12,#
re 9 prhe )94-’/6:7« i1 areas  fo Ae. e
5&(&15/ Ll '{J"l\f‘d{ /ﬁ’yer_fv

Variance requested and why (attach additional sheets, maps, or other information as necessary):

Soe  Attached

z 7]

L— o o]
Applicant’s Signature: ‘ Date: 2/ 157 24




Application Materials
- 20f5

Placing the buildings directly at street front at this location
would be undesirable, due to the proximity to the stop light,
the traffic, and the gas station across the street. Placing the
parking area in the first layer, and the buildings set back from
the street, would allow a larger unpaved, natural buffer to the
river, back yards for the residents, and better living
conditions. '

We request a variance in order to have the parking area in the
first layer (front) of the property.



2V
)

Application Materials
30f5

March 14, 2024

Re: Proposed townhomes on Pin 8605-74-1259

Addendum to variance request

A parking area in the principal layer would also require a variance of
maximum setback requirements (Table 2.4.2). Currently, the setbacks
for townhomes in this district has a maximum distance of 10ft on the
front and side street. Having the proposed buildings within the current
setback requirements would be undesirable, both from a safety and
quality of life perspective, due to its proximity to traffic, the stoplight,
and the gas station across the street.

Additionally, there is a small creek running down the north side of the
lot, making the side setback requirements virtually impossible to meet.

We request a variance from the front and side setback maximums listed
in table 2.4.2.

Sincerely,
Kalon Stiggins

Root & Branch Properties, LLC
PO Box 1005
Waynesville, NC 28786






PAYMENT SUMMARY RECEIPT

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
16 S MAIN ST

DATE: 02/15/24 CUSTOMER#:
TIME: 16:20:38
CLERK: 2044ecou

RECPT#: 3016397 PREV BAL:
TP/YR: P/2024 AMT PAID:
BILL: 3016397 ADJSTMNT:

EFF DT: 02/15/24 BAL DUE:

Misc Cash Receipts
----------------- TOTALS~~======
PRINCIPAL PAID: 300.00
INTEREST PAID: .00
ADJUSTMENTS: .00
DISC TAKEN: 00
AMT TENDERED: 300.00
AMT APPLIED: 300.00
CHANGE: .00
PAID BY: Root & Branch varian

PAYMENT METH: CHECK
PAYMENT REF: 2505

TOT PREV BAL DUE: 300.00
TOT BAL DUE NOW : .00

4

Application Materials
50f5



b2

430/SHA B AZAHNS

OT "ALHIdO¥d HINYHE P LOO¥0M00TY SO SHINMD
U o2 = m L
{ ams W )

S "sot yood @z

2¥0L 3ovd "¥6OL N

S3av 2L ! Illllll
= - = om e -

SNINOZ AWMLSI SSINGNE GOOMTIZYH ATVOS DIHAVED

‘9N ALNNGA QOOMAYH "I TIASINAYM 40 NMOL

071 ‘HONVYE ® LOOY

04 WYd 3LIS

SIAYMOHOOD S0 ODHIIN AR YR T

JLy3d0Kd 153NS IHL 0
L00OZ NIMLW TOKINGY TYINGZIOH BN TIRVESAQIRY ON 51 3634 T

HOIHIH NMOHS LON W.—
MY LYML ALM3dOUd SHL NO LSO AVA SLIGRGADHCM TWOSAHd 5
TWSH LON MO TWISH NRONS 10N HO x
NMOHE SLHINISY3 ONY AYM 30 SIHIG TIV 0L L3TGNG ALKGdotd © =

NOILIN NNOUS 3V AlIROHS a 5 ks

AITGTS ML LTIV LON AVRY 0 AV WIS KOOI O SHALLYR ] — A ou g n aeshEE T Wz w MRS A

TIv LVHL MV L0 5300 SUIIANTS. TLu0N 0 ‘LD LNINLNAID - — e g B e Pttt O
TUL ¥ 40 LUINGE LNGHLM GINBCIMId SYM A3ANNS SIHL E P T3 — i
HACHS FEWIGHIO SSTNN “EINYISI QNAGYD BV SIONLSD TV 't Wi il o 7
a% .
SAON .n..?ﬂ [eem—p— | b.._
= s Pt
af i

e o H

s €3 mm_

I3V ¥2E0'T |

e

- |

=
-
@ o 1] i
- wemn
mmm R -2 L IE
_|=
e SLINA 7 | |z
Rt . H m
SLINM ¥

a o

TN DN mmm

G} Sicv 2

“0Y SONIHES HNHANS

Nvd A8 LVd [l ﬁ(}uﬁuz_»w.:m:mzc._muz

OC=.L FIVIS
€zoz/oe/ 1L aLva

2 GNIAFAYNS ANV NOLHON aod

avod HSNY G#2

icay=1 NOLKON AINGOM

AMYNINMIN

((aNUI) OF-er SOIN UTWIS ONUSKT NY TINVID 8O LIMLS
MIN ¥ 1LYRE LON E¥300 ONY N1 40 STEHVM O 334Vd DNUSIKE NV O 51 19d SHL

‘¥ 'EZ0% MIANIACN 50 AVQ HLOT SIHL T¥35 CHY H3GANH JSHION ‘INUVKOIS TYNOWO

£000—4 G098 Nid
¢85 94 ‘TOv B
AIHSHINLEYE ONVILISIH

INIQHOIIY ¥O "NOLLINHLSNOD
"SIINVAIANOD 'STTYS ¥O4 OIONLLNI LON
ATNO S350HNd MINIY BOS

AdYNINMTYd

LTy s

‘O SONIBDS UNHIINS

Javd  od
%008 Ga0 B
200 Ivid  Ba

15 e o @
Nid 4O HYEIY ONISHI @
no¢ guvInIYD -

* orer—
o
nun avH u3a0
it o
s
5&:: I HTINTOE STERTEERTAES
auu.@.slyi. =rmzmeEnEt
(awanans 1) 1 vy H—”,—W uu—ﬂ e il g
R R
U
K
LR = [
3 w
Sl [ 1L
7
B e Lol \\\\“N gt




- ydasuo) Xay [ sulbbiis mmE°:=;°F mmn = mmc_hgm -:*—:m p
NOILAI¥DS3a A8 NMVHa s1eq “ON 123r0dd 123r0ud AN3IITD

Buipis JAuIp

3Ibulys
jeIn=aUYdIY

T JO 1 SUONeAJ[{ SuIp[ing




o

Z JO T SUOTIBAJ[] surp[ing




LDS Section 9.3

9.3 Permitted Parking Locations.

The following table details the permitted parking locations (by Building Type/District Category):

3 ¥ ] » T L)
2|8|8|d|2|B8|¢8|E ‘
S e B R R e B e ‘
"g- n (P PE R B ee B Fes ) | 3rdLayer [
=] I I ] o (=" ] ﬂ ] 1
3 ‘r’r‘ E 5 1 =2 g o, @ | &
[ et P+ et 2 o = g
3 I 2 g a e o E
3 & i i § i i
7 . [ 3 2nd Layer | 20f
RL v |V Il I — — — | = 2 )
BM [ v v e e e jme | = [ = Procpafronege d Lo v
NR | IV |V Il Il Il Il - | =
UR | IV |V Il Il Il 1l — — Frlnc1pal Frontage
NC | IV |V Il I Il Il I — | # 2nd and 3rd Layer Only
BD | Iv = | " n L] 1] — Il 2nd and 3rd Layer permitted and parking in 1st Layer restricted to one drive
RC |V | — |1 m [ fwv | | — | aislewith one bay
@ Y = — — — |V \ \'
IV 2nd and 3rd Layer permitted and parking in 1st Layer restricted to one drive
aisle with one bay, except that more parking in the 1st Layer may be achieved
with a Special Use Permit (3.10.7)
V Unrestricted

9.4 Off-Street Parking Design Specifications.

All off-street parking areas shall conform to the following standards.

9.4.1 Surfacing.

Off-street parking areas developed to meet the minimum requirements of this section and all off-street parking
facilities in the Central Business District, shall be properly graded, marked and located onimproved lots or within
parking structures. The material for surface parking spaces and corresponding access drives required by this
section, except for single-family detached and duplex residences, shall consist of suitable material as set forth

below.
A. Suitable paving material for required parking areas includes, but is not limited to asphalt, porous asphalt,
concrete, compacted stone (road bond), and gravel.

B. Accessible Spaces: All accessible spaces and corresponding access paths shall consist of concrete or
asphalt.

C. Gravel Containment: When gravel is used it must be maintained on site with a concrete apron at the
traveled way.

D. Pervious Surfaces: Porous paving blocks and pervious paving materials are permitted and encouraged
as material for parking lots. The use of grass as a parking lot surface is permitted for overflow parking.

E. Parking Space Marking: The individual parking spaces in a lot shall be delineated in all parking lots
except those utilizing road bond, gravel, grass or other vegetative surfacing.

F. Residential Parking Areas: Parking for single family and duplex residences shall be on prepared surfaces
only. Prepared surfaces include concrete, asphalt, brick, gravel, or other similar materials, but shall not
include landscaped areas or dirt. No more than 25 percent of the front yard or the width or two parking
spaces (20 feet), whichever is less, may be used for motor vehicle parking.

Waynesville, North Carolina, Code of Ordinances 11-15-2023

Page 122 of 291



_, ,.“. ... .. . n,.,__-_u...j
*sdeww aSay) Uo PAUIEILIOD UOHEWIOMU| SU} 10} ¥ : : P 4..&.. . ,, . mm rr. .L
[eBa) ou swnsse Japirosd apsgem ayy pue Ajunoo poomAeH ‘sdew - |
3551} L0 PBUIBIUOD UOHE W0 U] AUB JO UCHEDYIISA 10} PaYINSUOD
aq pjnoys sa2.nos uoneuuoul Arewud oijgnd pauocnuawalo e au)
Jey) paiiou Aga.ay a.e a)is S} o SI8S( "Ejep pue spJogal oiiqnd - ! | 7 Rk i S 5,/66-05-00590
Jayjo pue sje|d 'spesp pspJodal Wwalj papdwoo ale pue uoiapsun - e’ v s ¢ kS i st 47 e
qim punoy Aado.d |2al jo Alojusiul s wol) pauedsid / "
aue Aay "sAaains jou ale a)is s|Yj U0 sdew ay | eweosig

¥20z ‘0g Aenige4
198} 001 = your |
I . . .- <

~7C098

£c0ce/SL/B :aleq ajes

000'9S1$ :901ld 9|es

002'29lL$ :enjep passassy

0$ :anjep paJdajag

002°C9L$ :anjep J9iel

00g'ses  :enjep Buipjing

006'921$ :anjep pue
uonewIolu] anjep ajsg

a|nsaukepn Jo umol :diysumoyg
1170 :abealoy |eJO]L

3MIng Jeaj
‘ealy pajesy

$JoIl
dey %ﬂumoﬁw

uoljewllojuj

18L/I€9Y
6¢¢/.600 +#°Y PPY

Hs

L¥0L/v60L 49y |eba

65¢L-¥.-5098 ‘Nid
uojjewioju] JUNoIdY

S001-98£82 ON ‘ITTIASINAVM
G001 X08g Od e £ 5= SO :
OTTON V OT1 ALY3dOYd HONYHE B LOOY UG 4 . CERvEE o0 C0o)

lo4 podeay




I~ L-CG05S

LT =L-0098




*sde W 9S8y} UO PBUBIUCD UDRBWIIOU| By 10} Ajljigisuodsal i n T oy
[efia) ou awnsse Jspirold eYsgem ay) pue Aunos poomAeH sdew - s DVLIG i Dun.x . e \ A WD s
858U} U0 PaUEILI0d UONELLIDJU] AU JO UDNEIYLIBA 10} Pa)j|Nsuod EEN - . 2 L23EF0098

aq pjnoys sa2.nos uonewJoul Aewud 2ijgnd pauojuswalo e auy) \ o : ’ 5
18U} paynou AgaJay aJe a)is SIY} JO s1as) "elep pue spJooal ajgnd
Jaujo pue sjeid ‘spasp papiodal Wal) pajdwos e pue uopsun

sIY) ulyim punoj Auedosd |eal jo Alojuaaul 8l Woly pasedaid

ale Ay "sAanins jou aJe 3)is s|y) uo sdew ay| BwWePsig

¥Z0z ‘61 Aeniged L06/-54-0088
198) 001 = youl |
C  Eaas)

LLOGEt4-50598

€20c/¥1/60 ‘9jeQ 9jeg

:aold 9|esg

:anjep possassy

:anjep paJajag

1anjep Jolen

:anjep Buipjing

:anjep pue

uoljewLioju] anjep aNs

a||nsaulep) 1o umo| :diysumo]
:abealoy |EJOL

3ing Jeap
‘ealy pajesH

m Ho m = mnww, w«r_‘.}.::
dejy £139doaqg ‘
uoljewou| ajs :
L8L/EY : E3E-1/-C038
6¢2/2.600 4°Y PPY L5
L¥0L/¥60L :4oY |eba

65¢L-¥.-G098 ‘Nid
uojjewloju] JUnoIdy

G001-98.82 ON "ITUASINAYM
G00L X049 Od
OT1ON V 011 ALH3dOHd HONYHE ® LOOY

lo4 noday syl

LG dE098




.mqummmE:ovmc_m__._ouco:m_._.:o_:_uﬁho_b_.__n__wcon_mm_ " , .;_ ‘ m“_um:w_wn.mamm
[eBa| ou swnsse Japiac.d aysgam ay) pue Aunod poomAey "sdew b 1§
L 358U} U0 pauejucs uonewojul AUk JO UONEILLISA 10) pa)|NSUo2
e o &q plnoys s82.4nos uofew.ojul Aewid ojqnd pauonuswalo e ay)
12U} paynou Aqauay aJe 8)Is S1Y} JO SI8S( Elep pue sp.ooal aljgnd
JaUjo pue sjejd ‘spasp papiooal walj pajdwoo ale pue uojoipsun
Sy} ulLm punoy Asadoud |eal jo Alojusaul au) wol paieded
aJe fay | shanins jou ale a)s s|UlUo sdew ay] IBWePsg

¥Z0Z ‘61 Aeniged
199 00} = youl |
|

€¢0¢/¥1/60 ‘9)eq 9les

:901ld 9|eg

:anjep\ passassy

:anjep peJsjeq

:anjep 19ep

:anjep Buipling

:anjep puen

uoljeuwlioju] anjep a)is

3||nSaUABAA JO UMO] :diysumoj
190 "mmmm._o< |elo0] BL25FLE058

3ing dea)

iealy pajesH

GJoy
deyy A33adoag

uoljewoju| aysg

/8L/E9Y i Y
622//600 :1°d PPV QL0088

Ly0L/¥60L 4oy |eban

B6SClL-7.-G098 ‘Nid
uoljEeWIOU| JUNOIDY

G001-98282 ON "ITUASINAVM
G001 X049 Od
OTTON ¥V 011 ALd3d0dd HONYHE B LOOY

Jo4 uoday




-sdew 858U} U0 paUIBIUoD Lo BLLICUI 8Y) 1o Aljiqisucdsal
|eBa) ou swnsse Japiaoid 8sgam aU) pue Ajunoo poomAey ‘sdew
559U} U0 PaURIUOD UONEW.OJu| AU JO UONE3LLISA 10} Pa)|NSUO
aq pjnoys $82.nos uonewuojul Asewiud 21jgnd pauojuswaioje ay)
J1eU) pauou Agalay aIe a)is siy} JO 189S "Ejep pue spiooal 3ijgnd
Jayjo pue sjejd 'spesp papJooal walj papdwoo ale pue uojjaipsun
s1y) uiym punoy Asedoud |ead jo Alojuaaul au) woly psiedesd
a.e Aay "shanins jou ae 8IS S|yl U sdew sy swe|asig

¥20zZ 'vI Aeniged
¥89} 0G = youl |

89 | -5 -6098

20005 -6052

(3

€202/v1160 1eleQ 9|es
000°961$ 19014 91eS

00Z‘291$ :enjep pessassy

0% :anjeA palajeq

00Z'29L$ :anep 19Ie

00g'ses  :enjeA Bulpjing

006'9¢21$ :anjep pueT
uoljewoju] anjep a)S

a||nsaUARA JO UMOL :diysumoy
9.0 :abeaioy |ejOL

qlIng Jeaj
‘ealy pojeay

S¥05
depy f11adoag

uonjew.ioju] ays

18LIE9Y
62¢/260Q 4°d PPY

Ly0L/¥60L 4oy lebean

652L-¥/-5098 ‘Nid
UOI}BLLIOLU] JUNOIDY

G001-98282 ON ‘ITTIASINAVM
G001 X0Od Od
OT1ON V 071 ALd3d0dd HONVYYHE % LOOY

lo4 poday




S

fEoomAeH e

MATA 199118

1//1 %HHQQOH«H , R W y s ot B s A _uzumc_amiﬁ_:mm%_.

. // , ” : - T - e ST
/ ; , / ; : i : : sdey 2jboog yoeag




TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

WAYNESVILLE Development Services Department

Morth Carolina A PO Box 100
\ 9 South Main Street

Progress with Vision Waynesville, NC 28786
: : Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492

www.waynesvillenc.gov
Public Notices
1of4

March 12, 2024

Notice of Public Hearing: Variance Request
Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment

The meeting of the Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment scheduled for March 5, 2024, has
been canceled due to lack of a quorum. Therefore, the Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a public
hearing on Tuesday, April 2, 2024 at 5:30 pm in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main
Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a variance request to allow parking at the principal frontage of the
lot, Land Development Standards Section 9.3, at 1471 Sulphur Springs Road in Waynesville, NC 28786
(PIN 8605-74-1259).

Questions related to the hearing itself should be directed to the Waynesville Development Services
Department, (828) 356-1172, ogrooman(@waynesvillenc.gov.




ROOT & BRANCH PROPERTY LLC A NCLLC
PO BOX 1005
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

FORGA, VIOLA N/TR
FORGA, LANA CHRISTINE/TR
PO BOX 188
HAZELWOOQOD, NC 28738

WESTLAND, PARTNERSHIP
PO BOX 157
HAZELWOOD, NC 28738-

MCCLURE, BOBBIE JEAN
MCCLURE, JOHN DAVID
214 KNOLLWOOD DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

NORMAN, ROBERT BRUCE/TR
ROBERT BRUCE NORMAN REV TRUST
596 BIG COVERD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

FORGA, VIOLA N/TR
FORGA, LANA CHRISTINE/TR
PO BOX 773
HAZELWOOD, NC 28738

DEAVER, JACOB N
1516 SULPHUR SPRINGS RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

WOODLE, RONALD M
26 MOONBEAM LN
CLYDE, NC 28721

L

GREER, DOUGLAS E

GREER, MARTHA H

233 RED BANK RD
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

SINGLETONS INVESTMENTS LLC
693 NEW CLYDE HWY
CANTON, NC 28716

MCCARROLL, RICHARD

MCCARROLL, MATTHEW

10679 SPICEWOOD TRL
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33436

Public Notices
20f4



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
WAYNESVILLE
North Carolina PO BOX 100
R 9 South Main Street . .
Progress with Vision \)Uaynesvilie. NG 28786 Publlc NOtlceS
AT : Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov 3 Of 4

FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MOUNTAINEER: March 17t and March 24% (Sunday) editions

Date: March 12, 2024
Contact: Olga Grooman, (828) 356-1172

Notice of Three (3) Public Hearings
Town of Waynesville Board of Adjustment

The Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold three (3) public hearings on
Tuesday, April 2, 2024 at 5:30 pm in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street,
Waynesville, NC, to consider:

1. A variance request to allow parking at the principal frontage of the lot, Land Development
Standards Section 9.3, at 1471 Sulphur Springs Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-
74-1259).

2. A variance request to setback standards, Land Development Standards Section 2.4.1, on the
unaddressed parcel off Cupp Lane in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-46-6671).

3. A variance request to the permitted location of an accessory structure, Land Development
Standards Section 4.5.2, on the property at 485 Oakdale Road in Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN
8615-32-8897).

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 356-1172, email:
ogrooman{@waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.




Public
— Notices >




